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MEMORANDUM

To : Mr. K. DRAIN
From : G.L. Mundey
Subject : Water for Gargamells Beams Budget I 2

tn ö preltadnsry rtMty wads toy t. Cfenloy» which 
takes loto account the likely dev^epnont Df the East end South 
Ecst .«roa (Sargsmlle) beat»» It can bo nhew that the new aoter 
supply (15 with /ST w 30 end input water et 3OPC) will bo 
imdeôuat» Tor the r^Mlanm pypijr^sw by sons 2-3 Whilst 
no declaim has been mtat"on thia point I think It would bo a n^od 
idea to indues a m.im of oaney in the bm’get entissation now tarins 
mdo. The dato for n^cralina »ny extension of the eyett® would bo 
about 1073« As them la likely to toe » Ion? shut-down in 1972 
ccnoy should bo included in that year*» budget·

cel t· ttanley
W. Krdßht 
0» WorlgMovic 
P.H· Ftondley 
H· CBchoouth


